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0il Conservation Commission

State of New Mexico

Post Office Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico Re:

Gentlemen;

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation
for Approval of a Dual Completion
in the Jalmat Oil and South Eunice
0il Pools; lea County, New Mexico

Gulf 0il Corporation herewith submits application for approval of
a dual completion for the J. F. Janda (NCT-F) Well No. 6, located 660 feet
from the north and west lines of Section 4, Township 22 South, Range 36 East,
lea County, New Mexico. It is proposed to complete this well in the Jalmat
0il and South Funice 0il Pools and to produce each zone through parallel
strings of 2-3/8 inch 0.D. and 1.66 inch 0.D, tubing installed in 5-1/2 inch

0.D. casing.

Attached is completed form Application for Multiple Completion,
lease plat and diagrammatic sketch of the proposed multiple completion.

It is requested that this matter be set for Examiner Hearing at

the first hearing scheduled for May, 1962,

JHH:ers
Attachments

Respectfully submitted,

GULF OIT, CORPORATION

i?(?%iiisz;éé. éﬁ%;, ef YR

W. A. Shellshear

ce: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commisgsion

Post Office Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Sinclair 0il & Gas Company
Post Office Box 1470
Midland, Texas

Texas Pacific Coal and 0il Company
Post Office Box L4067
Midland, Texas

aﬁii% Wegtern Natural Gas Company
Y, 823 Midland Tower Building
Midland, Texas

N R P. O. Drawer 1938



GOVERNOR
EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

State of Nefr Mexico

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

LAND COMMISSIONER
E. S. JOHNNY WALKER
MEMBER

P. 0. BOX 871
SANTA FE

June 21, 1962

Mr. Bill Kastler Re: Case No. 2585
Gulf Oil Corporation Order No.__R-2273
Box 669 Applicant:

Roswell, New Mexico
Gulf 0il Corporation

Dear Sir:
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

e

/ 'd
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

iz/
Carbon copy of order also sent to:

'Hobbs 0OCC x
Artesia 0OCC
Aztec OCC .
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CABLE ADDRESS “BACASO”
MAIN OFFICE AD FACTORY:
4005 SLAYSEH N AVENUE

W. S. ALTHOUSE, JR. LOS ANGELES 54, CALIF.
N Vice President and
gr. of Research and Engineering
May 29, 1962

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter
0il Conservation Commission /dﬁ’*

State of New Mexico
P.0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Subject: Model "'C'' Full Bore Retrievable Cementer used as a
Production Packer
Ref: Your letter dated May 22

Dear Mr. Nutter:

In your letter of May 22 you state that the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission has been asked to approve a dual completion in a well using
our Model ''C'' Full Bore Retrievable Cementer. You ask if we would
recommend this tool for use under these conditions.

Qur Model ''C'' Full Bore Retrievable Cementer, as you are no doubt aware,
was designed primarily for testing, fracturing, and squeezing work.
Normally it is not used as a Production Packer although in some instances
it has been used successfully. In order for us to answer your question
satisfactorily | believe it will be necessary for you to outline in a
little greater detail the use to which the tool will be put. In other
words, we would like to know the type of hookup, and the operations which
may take place at the time of completion or subsequently. We would also
like to have some idea as to whether the oil zones will change pressure
appreciably during the life of the well changing the differential pressure
from one side to the other of the Packer. It would also be helpful

if you could give us some idea as to the probable temperature and zonal
pressures.

As soon as we receive this information, we will attempt to give you
a recommendation as to whether we feel the Model ''C'' Full Bore Retrievable
Cementer will be an adequate tool to do the job.

Yours truly, ~

“P.. /,L,uéf

WSA:m W. S. Althouse ‘%I



OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P.O. BOX'871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 22, 1962

Baker 0il Tools, Inc.
P. O Box 2274

Terminal Annex, Zone 54
Los Angeles. California

Gentlement

The New Mexico 0il Conservation Commiss:on has
recently been asked to approve the dual completion of
a well in which your Model "C" Full-Bore Retrievable
Cementer. Product No. 410-01 would bhe used to obtain
separation of the zones

While we do recognize this tool as being highly
satisfactory in the performance of work for which it
was designed. test’ng, fracturing, squeezing, etc; we
have not previocusly encountered a case where it would
be permanently installed as a production packer.

== Tug = C 2

Is this a common use for the Model "C", and if so,
under what type of condigions is it so recommended?

Your early answer will be appreciatcd.
Very truly yours,
DANIEL §. NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSN/og



Jo Fo JANDA {NCT-F) NO. 6
SCHEMATIC DIACRAM OF PROPCSED DUAL COMPLETION
JALMAT OTL - SOUTH EUNICE OIL

i 'i'
8-5/en 0D 26# J-55 Csg set @ 2&9\*4! Crtd w225 sx. Cmt, Circ
§ X
1in 2.4# J=55 or N-80 Hydril "Cs# 4 3 :{\ 2-3/8" 0D 4oTH J-55 Tbg wf2.910" OD N-80
{or equivalent speclal clearance 3 ) bevalled cplgse 7Tbg to be set @ approx
joint) to be set @ approx 34007, X {“; 3870 ¢
Open ended on bottom NI
ANER N
HIE
B W
3
W
SN @ spprox 33707 ___

@
Jalmat perfs in approx interval ‘&EA
339531167 R ]

) 2 Baker Model "C* Full-bore rettisvable

Perf t?g sub below plir @ spprox___ [T s T cementer (Dmkzgg v/unloader sub to be
34651 {to provide gas vent for set @ gpprox 34601
hollow sucker rod puening)
SN @ approx 3855¢
4
Seuth Bunice perfs in epprox interyal PYY) Ja-—~»3§r f tbg sub @ approx 38607
3787-3866%

5% OD 14# J-55 Csg set @ 3850

Tbg bull plugged on bottom
Crtd w1250 sx. TS cmt top @ 525°¢

3 4-12-62
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| OIL CCNSERVATICN COMMISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
DATE  April 20, 1962

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re: Proposed NSP .
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL -

Proposed NFC,
Proposed PC __X___
Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated 4/17/62

for the _Gulf Qil Corp. J. I. Janda NCT-f #£6 4-22-36
Operator Lease and Well No, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

0.K,~—-E.F.E,

Geologically 0.K.---J.W.R.

Yours very truly,
)

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

s




